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From: Gillian Mackenzie 4 Code A E
Sent: 28 May 2012 11:16

To: 'N.Lakhani¢ Code A

Subject: FW: Medical opinion

Nina for info G. He just does not answer the questions !!

From: Gillian Mackenzie | Code A
Sent: 24 May 2012 16:17

To: 'White, John'

Subject: Medical opinion

What was the outcome of the Forrest query —is he doing the opinion or someone he has recommended ?

Did you ever get a copy of the John Cooper QC book on inquests — “The Lord Chancellor also has a discretion to
waive the upper financial eligibility limits with regard to the provision of legal advice and assistance towards the
preparation for an inquest which will include disbursements such as experts’ fees “

“This procedure is not unusual for criminal practitioners who perform contracted work within the “Very High Cost
Case” case regime and will reflect the precision and detail demanded within that jurisdiction.” ..... practitioners
should not hesitate to contact the Legal Services Commission immediately should there be any change of
requirements as the preparation and representation at the inquest develops. Prior approval is essential. “

| also note the following “... the coroner to carry out an effective investigation into the death as required by Article
2 of the Convention. “ | assume this includes all the disclosures being available and questioned in Court i.e. the
missing disclosures re. Nurses Statements etc. should be available. Have you asked Mr. Horsley about this ?

Regards. Gillian

Ps. Is my inquest officially “in the public interest” .... any allegations against public authorities or other agencies of
the State. “ | think the Health Authority and the Police come under that.



